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East Anglia ONE North; East Anglia Two

EAIN AND EA2 PROJECTS — OBJECTION TO EXTENSION OF THE
EXAMINATIONS

From peter Chadvick |

PINS Ref: EAIN- EN010077 and EA2 - EN010078
My Ref ID No. EAIN - 20023841 and EA2 Ref ID No0.20024845

The extension is not fair on the objectors as they have been working to the
previous deadline and an extension was not asked for by them. We are not paid
and have had trouble giving the amount of time needed to this as it is. It give
SPR an unfair advantage. Sizewell C examination has started and we cannot

give our time to both. I fully endorse SEAS, SASES, Save Our Sandlings,
The Aldeburgh Business Association and Friston Parochial Church
Council, formal objection letter of 8 April to the Examination extension.

Yours Sincerely,

Peter Chadwick


mailto:EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk



